

1925

KENYA

C. O.  
19653  
1 MAY 25

FROM  
TREASURY.

DATE  
30th April 1925.

FOR CIRCULATION :-  
Mr. G. L. G.  
Mr. Bottomley  
Mr.  
Asst. U.S. of S.  
Perm. U.S. of S.  
Part. U.S. of S.  
Secretary of State

JUBALAND BOUNDARY COMMISSION.

Sanctions payment of additional allowance as stated to Lieut Col King.

Previous Paper

MINUTES

do look up 7 MAY 1925  
x do inv -  
copy x to En 434 - 4p - 8 MAY 1925  
and cons 11 JUN 1925 40/255/19/25.

most unexpectedly satisfactory.

Now tell W. O. Ref. 17587/25

that I have agreed to these rates in addition to Army pay, Command pay, Cook pay, & the Consolidated personal allowance of £2.0.0.; and say that the full effective emoluments of Lt. King & Sergeant Foster are being paid ~~by~~ their Det<sup>ts</sup> as from 18 April the date of embarkation; except in the case of the Consolidated allowance to Lt. King, which is being paid at half rate until his arrival at Mombasa.

Subsequent Paper

W.C. 9.0.472

inform Lt. King ref 17586 that

The balance of these allowances has  
been aff'd. in addition to the payments  
indicated in the letter to him on 17100, and  
with the ~~provision~~ <sup>he is at liberty to draw</sup> that ~~pending~~ <sup>pending</sup> ~~certification~~ <sup>certification</sup>  
of his ~~name~~ <sup>name</sup> to the ~~comptroller~~ <sup>comptroller</sup>. These additional  
allowances will be paid into her Bank of  
along with ~~the other~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~payments~~ <sup>payments</sup>, would be  
in ~~an~~ <sup>an</sup> allotment ~~made~~ <sup>made</sup> in this country, if he so  
desires.

If the ~~Dept~~ <sup>Dept</sup>  
agrees

copy of 17100/25 (from W.O) ~~sent~~  
and the ~~letter~~ <sup>letter</sup> proposed above to O.A.G. for  
info L.F. ~~ref~~ <sup>ref</sup> 17100/25

(I do not know if Cash Dep<sup>t</sup> would  
care to draft, as this seems to be rather within  
their province. If not, I will do so.)

8/5  
P. 5-25

- Draft ~~no~~ <sup>no</sup> 4/5

any reply to this letter should be addressed to—

THE SECRETARY,

TREASURY,

WHITEHALL, LONDON, S.W.1.

and the following number quoted.

S.25637.

TREASURY CHAMBERS.



C. O.

19653

April, 1925.

1 MAY 25

Sir,

I have <sup>WO</sup> before the Lords Commissioners of His Majesty's Treasury Mr. Bottomley's letter of the 24th instant (17557/25), relative to the appointment of the British personnel of the Boundary Commission which is being set up under the Anglo-Italian Treaty of July 15th, 1924, for the cession of territory in East Africa to Italy.

In reply I am to request you to inform Mr. Secretary Amery that My Lords sanction payment of the following additional allowances in accordance with Army Order 324 1919, Table XIV, paragraph 9, to Lieutenant Colonel King, O.B.E., Royal Engineers, during the period of his absence from this country:—

	s.	d.	
Lodging Allowance	4.	6.	a day
Furniture Allowance	2.	0.	"
Fuel and light Allowance	3.	11.	" from October to May
	1.	10.	a day from June to September

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

*W. H. Murray*

C. D.  
MAY  
6

*[Handwritten initials and scribbles]*

7 May 1925

DRAFT.

Secretary of State,  
War Office

Sir, with reference to  
War office letter P/1677/16  
(M.I. 4) of the 17 April 1925  
regarding the loan of the  
services of Lt. Col. King &  
Tgt Foster in connection  
with the Jubaland Boundary  
Commission, I am etc to  
request you to inform  
the A.C. that the L.C. of  
the Treas<sup>r</sup> have sanctioned  
payment of the following  
additional allowances

MINUTE.  
(17587/25)

- Mr. Palmer 4/15
- Mr. Drayson 5/15/25
- Mr. Bottomley 5/15
- Sir C. Davis.
- Sir G. Grindle.
- Sir H. Read.
- Sir J. Masterton Smith.
- Lord Arnold.
- Mr. Thomas.

copy to Gen 437 - 8 MAY 1925

17587/25 (from W.O.)  
to O.A.S.  
infr L.C.  
and 293 of  
225 (17/100).

Lin



*Handwritten notes and signatures, including 'J.L.' and 'S.K.' with a large checkmark.*

7 May 1925

DRAFT.

under

the Secretary of State,  
War office

with reference to  
War office letter P/677/16  
(M.I. 4) of the 17 April 1925  
regarding the loans of the  
services of Lt. Col. King &  
1st Lt. Foster in connection  
with the Jubaland Boundary  
Commission, I am etc to  
request you to inform  
the A.C. that the L.C. of  
the Treas' have sanctioned  
payment of the following  
additional allowances

MINUTE.

(17587/25)

MAY 1925

copy to Ser 437

Mr. Palmer 4/5

Mr. Drayton 5/5/25

Mr. Bottomley 5/5

Sir G. Davis.

Sir G. Grindle.

Sir H. Read.

Sir J. Masterton Smith.

Lord Arnold.

Mr. Thomas.

17587/25 (from W.O.)  
to O.A.S.  
infr L.C.  
and 293 of  
225 (17100)

Lin

as from 18<sup>th</sup> April 1915,  
the date of their  
embarkation, except  
the consolidated allowance  
of £2 a day which is only  
payable in full for  
the period of actual  
employment in Africa.  
Only <sup>one</sup> half of this allowance  
is payable whilst the  
King is on board ship,  
or <sup>whilst</sup> on leave, or whilst  
employed by the Colonial  
Office in England, upon  
return.

641

DRAFT.

MINUTE.

- Mr.
- Mr.
- Mr.
- Sir C. Davis.
- Sir G. Grindle.
- Sir H. Read.
- Sir J. Masterton Smith.
- Lord Arnold.
- Mr. Thomas.

W. O. Bottomley

(Signed) W. O. BOTTOMLEY

*Mr. [unclear] [unclear]*

*Sc 7 May 1915*

**DRAFT.**

*Col. L. N. [unclear] [unclear]*

*British Com. [unclear] [unclear]*

*[1758/15]*

*Sir with the enclosing form of*

*of the 17<sup>th</sup> April, 1915 regarding*

*Your enclosures as to the  
British Com. [unclear] Anglo. [unclear]  
(Dubai) Boundary Comm. &  
in continuation of Colonial  
Office letter of the 15 April 1915  
(17100/15). I am etc to inform*

- Mr. [unclear] 15*
- Mr. [unclear] 576*
- Mr. [unclear] [unclear]*
- Sir C. D. [unclear]*
- Sir G. [unclear]*
- Sir H. [unclear]*
- Sir J. Maesterton Smith.*
- Lord Arnold.*
- Mr. Thomas.*

*L.C. [unclear] [unclear]  
You that the [unclear] have now [unclear]*

*payment of the following additional  
daily allowances as from 11 April*

*inclusion, [unclear] under Army Order 3rd, 1914  
Table XIV para 9, during your  
absence from this country.*

*road [unclear] [unclear]  
[unclear] [unclear]  
[unclear] [unclear]*

Living Allowance	5 6	—	—
Furniture	2 0	—	—
Fuel & Light	3 11	—	— from October to May
	1 10	—	— from June to Sept

You are accordingly at liberty to draw these additional allowances from the funds placed at your disposal or, if you so desire, they will be paid into your account with Messrs. Strype Bank with the monthly allotment being issued in this country.

~~I am to take this opportunity to refer to para~~

It is requested that the above allowances may be added to para 2 of the Preliminary Instructions enclosed in Colonial Office letter of the 15 April 1925. (2900/25)

I am, Sir,  
 (Signed) W. C. BOTTOMLEY